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- Pre repair inspection request - SLF141C VS SLS2827B (OI) DOA: 30/08/2018 Page 1 of 3

= Pre repair inspection request - SLF141C V5 SLS282TE (O1) DOA: 3J0/08/2018

From:  Mithoosingh, Aashasan@eikaur

Ta: admin-aifkkauto. com, assignmants@kkauta.com

Ca Tan, Lity (AIG), Fang. Andy-2¥, Kaur, Balpt, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noar Maresa, Md ishak, Mchd Imran, Lim, Shang Yang. Azlan, Syazairdna, Chan, Yoka Shi
Sent  Friday. 31 Augusl 20168 4.44 51 PM

Atachments T 201808311 44508891 ool

Hi,

Fleasa refer to the enciosed request from Teo Keng Siang LLC.

Kindly carry out Policy coverape verificationfirst bafore conducting the pre-repair inspection within 48 hours

It you have any queres/concerns, please let us know, : AR Al
Kindly aasist o assign Kenneth Kong as Single Joint Expart as requesied, At ¥ O\ 9

2NN

~ P A Y
Thanks and regards, iy \

M
Aashweenjeat Kaur {Aashwaen) {"‘f}"\f& -
AIG
N

Express Claims Adjustar || of .ﬁ‘\ -
50 Claims Operabons | AIG Shared Senices ’

From: Janice Kee [mailto:janice, kee@ksteoptr.com]

Sent: Fraday, August 31, 2018 4:37 PM

Ta: Mithoasingh, Aashweenjeatkaur

Cc Tan, Lily {AlG); Fong, Andy-5Y; Kaur, Baljt; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imean; Lim, Sheng Yang; Azlan, Syazairding; Chan,
Yoke Shi; Anthony Cheang

Subject: Re: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLYING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLS2B27B AND SLF141C ON 30/08/2018

Dear Sir

Qur client has agree to the usage of your Kenneth Kong from LKK Aute Consultants Pte Lid as the Single Joint Expert to conduct the
Pre-Repair Survey.

Kindly proceed to engage your Kennath Kong from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to perform the said Pre-Repair Survey in
accordance o the NIMA Pratocol.
Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Kee

¢fo Teo Keng Siang LLC

1T North Bridege Road,
#I0-0708 Peninsula Plaza,
Singapore | 79095

Tel: 6333 4222 Fax; 6333 3676

2018-08-31 14:54 GMT+08:00 Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com=:

(=] [#]

This 1% a secure, encrypied message. To read it, open the
attachment

EREEINEER - EEERER  WTFEMHF -
Afany s ninisesioton e fndes 0 De WAR

O ENES A EREHAMNLLIC IRSHE S HE
ShigssLc

Ini adaluh pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Click here by 2001 8-00-07 14;54 +08 to read your message
After that, open the attachment

https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/read jsf 3/9/2018



- Pre repair inspection request - SLF141C VS SLS2827B (O1) DOA: 30/08/2018 Page 2 of 3

Ko Infg
Digelaimer This email wrl ite conbent ave confidential and wnieaded sl dy fer e uas af fhe
adilreisec. Mlease il the senilan iF yoo Nave weeveetd this emnil inemon o sieaply desen
Sepigd by Proctirne Enerypndn, Copyceht 4 2009020 T Prssdpoil s Al fighis

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

Tha informalion in thia email (end any sllachmeants) is confidential, Il you are nol 1he nended recpient, you must not use of disseminals the infomaltion. § you have received his
email in arree, please immedataly nolify me by "Reph” command and parmanentiy delete the criginal and any copies or printouls thereof. Although this email and any attachmanis
ara bafiaved to be frea of any virus or othar defect that mignt affect any computer system inlo which i is recaived and openad, it is tha responsibility of the recipsant to ensune that i

I5 wirus free and ro responsibdty (5 accapted by Amencan intarnatonal Group, I or s subsidaries or alfiliabas eilher joinlly or $everasy, for ary 1658 or damage arising in any
waay from ils usa,

From; Aashweanaelkaur Mgnoosingh@aig cam

Ta: janica kas@ksteoptr com

Ce: Liy Teniliaip com Andy-5Y Fonpi@alg com Bajit Kaur@aig com Lee-

Ying.ChinBaig.com NoorMariesa. AbuKassimalg.com Imran IshakiDaig.com ShengYang Lim@eg com  Syazaiding Azangdaig com yokeshi chaniaig.com
Subject: AIGENCRYPT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING QOUR INSURED VEHICLE 50528278 AND SLF141C ON 304082018

Date: Fri, 31 Awg 2018 08:54:47 +0000

Without Prejudice
Tour Reference | TESF/M4%2- ACC-40T86. 1 8756 mc)
Our Reference : 81528278

Dwar SirMadam,
We refer 10 your Notice of Accident of even date.

Weintend 1o conduct & pre-repair survey of thedamage to yourchient’s'your customer svehiclejointly with vour client’vour motor workshop. We propose 1o useone
of themotor surveyors namedin the attached lis2 1o conduct the jointpre-repair surveyvas a single jointexpert:

Name of Survevor Company Name
Ken Wong AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
Kumar Uthaya AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
Fong Soon Yee AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid
Lawrence Mg Chun Kee Prionity Services
Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services
Jimmy Lee Priority Services
EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pre Lid
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid
Mg You Han Formteam Adjusters Ple Lud
Soon HanXin {Gary} Formteam Adjusters Ple Lid
Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid
Chua So0 Teck (Benjamin) | Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid
Kalvin Ang LEE Auto Consultants Ple Lid
Xing Guo Ciang LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
Marcus Chua LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Mohamad Tauflikh LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
Adrian Ling LEE Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Kenneth Kong LEE Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Fleaselet us know withintwo (2)working davs whether youagree to theappoiniment of anyofl these molor surveyors as a single joint expert You mayselect one
or more of thelistad motor surveyors We will bearthe costol thepre-repair survey carried out by the single jointexpert.

Thanks and regards,

Aashwernjeat Kaur |Aashwaan)

AIG

Express Claims Adjuster ||

G Clamms Operatons | AIG Shared Sonices

From: Janice Kee [mallto:janice. keedksteoptr.com]

Sent: Frday, August 31, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Tan, Lity (AIG); Fong, Andy-5Y; Kawr, Baljit; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Chan, Yoke Shi; Supramaniam, Darshene
Cc: Anthony Cheong

Subject: Fre Repalr Survey for SLF 141 C (Your Ref: SUS 2827 B Cur Ref: TKSF/M492-ACC-40786.18/sf)

Dear Sir,

We attach herewith our Pre-repair survey letter for your attention.

https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/read.jsf 3/9/2018



- Pre repair inspection request - SLF141C VS SLS2827B (OI) DOA: 30/08/2018 Page 3 of 3

Kindly lat us have the surveyor list for our attention.

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Kee

c/o Teo Keng Siang LLC

111 Novth Bridge Road,
#29-07408 Peninsula Plaza,
Singapore 179098

Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 3676

https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/read.jsf 3/9/2018
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Teo Keng Siang LL.C

Advocates & Solicitors » Notary Public « Commissioner For Oaths

111 North Bridge Foad #29-07/08 Peninsula Plaza Singapore 179098 Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676/ 5688
ROC: 201510228C GST Reg No.: 201510228C Email: KSTEQCO{singnet.com.sg
(FAX —NOT FOR SERVICE OF Cﬂiﬁl'RT DDCLI'MZENTSL

Secretary in charge; Janice

Our Ref : TKSEM492-ACC-40786.18/sf (mc) Tel 16333 4222 (ext 60)
Your Ref :SLS 2827 B Fax 16333 5676/ 6333 5688
Date : 31 August 2018 Email : Janice kee@ksteoptr.com
To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd WITHOUT PREJUDICE
AIG Building BY PDX# 8181 & FAX 6835 7416 ONLY
78 Shenton Way
#07-16
Singapore 079120
Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Ce:  Peler Kheng (Owner & Driver) BY POST ONLY
Blk 208 New Upper Changi Road PDX Inturcnm nn Euchanga Ft- Ltd
#03-685 I|
Singapore 460208 | | E
I.'l1 0B0BE0C4ATE
Dear Sirs FROM TEO KENG SIANG LLC

PDX Box Na. 8302

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 141 C / SLS 2827 B ON 30/8/18 ALONG CAIRNHILL ROAD
TOWARDS ORCHARD ROAD

We are instructed by Lightswift Limo Service to notify you of a road traffic accident on 30/8/18 at about
18:10 hours at ALONG CAIRNHILL ROAD TOWARDS ORCHARD ROAD involving our client's
vehicle registration number SLF 141 C and vehicle registration number SLS 2827 B driven by you at the
material time. A copy of our client’s Singapore accident statement is enclosed. Kindly let us have a copy
your Singapore accident statement report on an urgent basis.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed o repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your
insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you
within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Please note that our client’s moter vehicle SLF 141 C is now at the following workshop:-

Massive Trading & Auto Survey waw conducted by::
Blk 5038 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2
#01-405 Name of Surveyor:
Singapore 569541
Contact: 9108 2728 Anthony Date of Survey:
Yours faithfully, Time of Survey:
Ml/ Signature

M/s Teo Keng Siang LLC
Encs

Teo Keng Siang Wong Yong Sheng, Kenneth Joseph Tan Chin Aik

LL M{Singapors), LL B (Heons) University of Bristal LLB (Hang) Singapare

LL.8 (Hong} (Singapore) PGDE (NTUNIE)




Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Kee <janice kee@ksteoptr.com=>
Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 5:01 PM

To: Mg, Grace-TA

Cc Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: agreeable of cost of repair amount
Dear Grace

5 days recommendation.

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Kee

¢c/o Teo Keng Siang LLC

111 North Bridge Road,
#29-07/08 Peninsula Plaza,
Singapore 179098

Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676

On Fri, Oct 5, 2018 at 4:53 PM, Ng, Grace-TA <Tianaigrace.Ng@aig.com> wrote:

Dear Janice,

What is the repair days recommended by LKK?

LKK have not uploaded report in Merimen.

Best Regards,

Ms. Grace Ng

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
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G M Tj I l Janice Kee <janice kee@ksteoptr.com>

wLoole

Fw: Re: SLF141C

Anthony Cheong <chaonganthony@yahoo.com.sg> Fri, Qct 5, 2018 at 4:09 PM
To: Janice Kee <janice.kee@kstaoptr.coms

Sl
Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone Mﬂ%lﬁ; Tva &'{J v ? _

Begin forwarded message:

On Monday, September 10, 2018, 10:53 AM, Anthony Cheong <cheonganthony@yahoo.com.sg=>
wrote;

Without Prejudice
HI Kenneth,
As spoken, we agreed to your revised lump sum of § 4,000,00,

Thanks & regards
Anthony

Saent from Yahoo Mall for IPhone

On Friday, September 7, 2018, 9:20 AM, Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)
<KennethKong@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Altach finalised for SLF 141C, Kenneth

From: Anthony Cheong [mailto:cheonganthony@yahoo.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 5 September, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Kennsth Kong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fw: SLF141C

Hi Kenneth,
Aftached GIA report, estimate and photos for your necessary action

Thanks
Anthany



NAME
ADDRESS

Home Tel.:

ViN:

Ragistration:

Technician:

Mileage:

Time Printed 3.9.18 1:00 PM

Front : Laft
Actual BEFORE  Specified Range
1724 -5700" 5°00"
5*03 -3°15" 645"
0°04’ -0°05' 0°05"
17°37° 12°00" 14°00°
19°07' 7°00" 19°00°
Actual
Cross Camber 2°1y
Cross Caster -0°01'
Cross SA| 0*18"
Total Toe -0°24’
Cross Turn DIff.
Rear : Left
Actual BEFORE Specified Range
014 -6°00" 4°00"
0°05' 0°03' 0°10'
Actual
Cross Camber -12°87"
Total Toe 2219
Thrust Angle -11°08*

SLF 141 C

Honda Vezal
Actual
Camber 049
Caster 5°04°
Toe -0°28"
SAl 17°20"
Included Angle 16°32°

Turning Angle DIff.

Front

| BEFORE | Specified Range

-1°00' 1°00"

-0°10' 0°10"

Actual
13°10°
22°14'

Camber
Toe

Rear

" BEFORE | Specified Range |

0°05' 0°20°

Front : Right

 BEFORE | Specifled Range
-5°00" 5°00°
-3°16' 6°45'
-0°05' 0°05"
12°00" 14°00°
7°00" 19°00°

Rear : Right
| BEFORE | Specified Range
| -8%00° 4°00°
I . 0%03'0°10



NAME

ADDRESS

Home Tel.:

ViN:

Registration:
Tachnician:

Time Printad 5.9.18 9:07 AM

Actual
0°14*
503"
il g
18°47"
19°01"

Actual
-1*41'
il

SLF 141 C

Front : Left

| BEFORE Specified Range |

-5°00° 5°00"
-3°15’ 6°48'
-0°05' 0°0S5'
12°00" 14°00°
7°00" 19°00"

Henda Vezel
Actual
Cambar 023"
Castar 504"
Toe 0°00'
SAl 16°55°
Iincluded Angle 16°32°

Turning Angle Diff.

Front
Actual BEFORE Specified Range
Cross Cambar 0°38" -1°00" 1°00°
Croas Caster -0°01'
Cross SAI 153"
Total Toe 0°01’ -0°10' 0°10°'
Cross Turn DIff.
Rear : Left
 BEFORE Specified Range Actual
500" 4°00° Camber 120
0*03' 0*10° Toa 0°05"
Rear
Actual BEFORE Specified Range
Cross Camber | otz :
Total Toe 0°12" 0°05' 0°20°
Thrust Angle o0°01"

Front : Right

BEFORE Specified Range

-5°00" 5°00°
-3°16' 6°45'
-0°05' D°05"
12°00' 14°00°

7°00" 18°00°

Rear : Right

 BEFORE | Specified Range

-6700" 4°00°
0%3"0%10°



/ MELE1 12988 | Su Brolhvars’ Bolor Warkshap - AMK

ENTRY CATE & TIME: 310852018 13:83
SUBRMITTED BY: Kot Sinw Ling

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Fleasa rapor EQHECIIE tha detalls of the accdent 18 spesd up the daims process
2, This Farm musl be complated by Ihe Policyholder andfor the Authorized Drivar
3, Infarmatian pravided must be as frufhfl and scourate as pussible, Any wilul misrapresantation or withalling of materisl facts maty allew insurange companses 1o

repudiate poficy abllity,

4. The itews and acceplance of flvs Foem bry InBurance companios i rol an admis

5. false reporting may ba referred to the Polico for invest

mion,

sion af policy liability on the parl of the ssusnce COmMpanies,

';%% #’V ‘*%"fd
Tax

. This repart will be forwarded by the insUrers of the GI& Records Managemenit Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Bingapore (G1A] for
archiving and thal copies of Ihis repon will, far a fag, be made avedlable upan application by Irerested panisg

T. By the ldgamant af this reporl io he insurers, you hareby consar

wforesald,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Aceldent

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

21/08/2018 13:53

30/08/2018 18:10

CAIRNHILL RD TWDS ORCHARD RD

Couniry/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLF141C

Insured/Palicyholder
Mame Of Regislerad Owner
Co Feg No

Emaill Address

Mabile Phone Mo
Allemative Phone No
Vehicle Pariculars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repalr to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please slale action 1o be taken
Vehlcle Categary

Insurance Company

Nama of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date OF Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Numbear

EMail Address

LIGHTSWIFT LIMO SERVICE
533098578

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +B5-91B67170
OFFICE-31867170

HONDA
VEZEL

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

50935358%6-01

LIM SENG HUAT
ST02907EB

3MOBM8TD

OUTDOOR

02108/1503

25 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-31BET170

MOEMAIL

1o ihe archiving of (s repan af the cenbre and o coples of (he repor being made avaiatle

Page 10l 15



7 SERANGOON AVE 2
Address #06-22

Posicode 556133
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJORIMINGR RD
Waeather Conditions CLEAR

Road S_urfa ce DRY

Other Informatian
YWas any foreign vehicie imvolved In this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles invelved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by N
ambulance? NO

Was any other material or properly damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknawn person|s)

soliciting/offering accident elaims assistance, NO

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver) 5

Passanger NAME: UNKNOWN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME:  UNKNOWN
GEMDER: : FEMALE

Passanger 3 NAME: . UNKNOWN
GENDER: : FEMALE

FaBsangec NAME:  : UNKNOWN

GENDER: ! FEMALE
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? WO

If Yes,Pleasa state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? MO

If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN - CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camara? YES

VWas thera any audio recorded? [y 19]

Vehicle Registration Number SL528278
Vehicle Make/Model'Colour KA

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 15



Wame of Driver PETER KHENG
MRIC/Passport Number E1424012H
Contact Mumber

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Ma, Of Passenger (Including Diriver)

Page 5 af 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
MPO NT N CE

1. Pleaso report comectly the detalls of the accldent 1o spred up the claims process.
2. This Form must be ¢ompleted by the Pelleyholder and/or the suthorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful end sccurate g5 possible. Any witful misrepresentetion or witkholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repurdiate policy iability,

4, The issue and acceptance of 1his Form by insurance companies is nol an gémisslon of policy labllity an the pean of the insurance
companies,

5, Any falze reporting may be referred 1o the Pollce for Investization.

&, The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GLA Records Manegerment Centre established by the General Insursnce
Assoeiation of Singepore (GLA) tar archiving and that coples of this report will for & fee he made avaifable upon application by
Interested parties,

7. Eythe ladgment ef this report 1o the Insurers, yeu hereby consent 10 the zrehiving of 1his report 21 the centre 2nd 1o capies of
the repor being mede availzble slaressid,

& Consent under the Fersonal Cata Protection Al (FOPR)

| understand, acknowledge, 2gree and consent thet:

{a]  Myinzurer, my workshop and the Generzl Insersnce Assaciztion of Singapare ("GIA") may/are permitied 1 collect, vse,
disclose 2ndfar proceds my personel date fpersenal Infermation et oul in dhis Horm] and sny other perzonelinformation
Erevided by me or possessed by my insurer (colleciively the “Persenal Information™) snd discdose and transter such
Ferscnal irdormetion 1o all insurer(s) whe heve Insured vehidels) mvelved In this sccident {200 insureris) who have insured
wehiclelt] invalved in this aceident shall ke collectively referred 1o o the “Insurers®), the Insurers’ lzwneers /1w firms, the

Menetary Authority of Singzpare 2nd any relevant governmen sgencyfautherity [such 25 the police], for the purpose(s|
of;

1) precesting, hendling endfor dealing with my cizims including 1he setilement of the glzims 2nd any necessary
investigations relating to the claims,

{il] investigating the accident and/or my claims:
{ili} carrying out and/or desling with my instructions or respanding to 3ny enguiries by Fe;

(v} administering my claims [Including the malling of correspondence, statements, involces, reports or noticas to me,
which could involve disclosure of eertain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same a1 well 35 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

[v] complying with applicable law n sgministering, processing, fandling and/or dealing with my claims. (celactively the
“Purposes”} :

[b)  wllinsurer(s) who have insured vehiclels) involved In this sscident and the Insurers’ lwyersflaw firms, may/fare permited

to eollect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

[e) oy Personal Infermation may/can be disclosed by any of the ingusers and/or GIA 1o thelr third party service providers o
agents{including thelr lawyers/law firms]. which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ene or more of the above Purpose:,

(d] my Personal Information will also be collected and wed to complie claims history for the purpose of traud detection,
Enmtigrnl!nn &nd management in present and all future claims,

{e] the intormation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{1 toall Insurers and/or any other third partles that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlfing or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required o the purpases stated, o:

;
[1iF for compheing with requiraments under any regutations, laws or court orders.

ey et
i "
5 Fr
- \
Policykoler's Signature Dwm Reporting Centre Prisoonel’s Signslure
Date & Time: Il dri nol the policyholder] Name:
Date & Teme: NRIC/FIN Mo
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Massive Trading & Auto

Mailing address : Blk 225 #07-579 Ang Mo Kic Ave 1 Singapore 560225

H/P 91082728

Lightswift Limo Service
7 Serangoon Ave 2

Fax : 64816131

L0y O FPsop— 54"’“(

#06.22 ey sy /?aéu- Vs
Singapore 556133
Vehicle No :SLF 141 C
Make/Model : Honda Vezel 1.5 X A
Year . 2017
Qty Description L = Unit Price Amount
Estimate Cost Of Repair
Jin
1. po Rear o/s tail-lamp assy % 5)3 6,' {0 g $688.10 X
1 pc Rear ofs door assy $1,125860
1 pe Rear ofs door rubber *:? $165.10 X
1 pc Rear ofs door inner lock A $245.60 X
1 pc Rear bumper Fé1-Fo w s $82560
1 pe Rear ofs side bumper /5.0 z‘* $335.70 e
1 pc Rear ofs bumper side retainer 7 %4580
1 pe Rear ofs fender V75 w 7% [y $1.185.90 e
1 pc Rear ofs fender arch protector Cirr $17520 -
1 pe Rear axle assy refr Ty $1,490.70
1 pe Rear ofs shock absorber Ju s3ss.10 e
1 pc Rear ols hub assy A 530520
$6,974.60
Less 20 % $1,394.92
$5,579.68
S Nett
1 pec Rear ofs tyre rim b $450.00 -'::/
10 pes Rear bumper clip s2.00 2 s2000
$470.00
Labour Charges
Removelrenew the above parts including knocking, welding & cutting. $1,200.00 / 74
To putty and spray paint $1,000.00 df &/I
Check & reconnect wiring. LKK Auto Consultants hence notfy $45.00 Zof
the Repairer of the follo wing: balance c/f 58,254 68

® To resurvey before/gfiaf sp 8y painling

= To display damag ri{s) during resurvey

= Parts prices are fubject to confirmation

* Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudice” basis

* No ilegal modification(s) is allowed

* Supplementary itemis) must ba resurveyed and
 subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowindged by Repairer
Sigrature:
Dt




SLF141C

bour es

To respray anti-rust proofing treatment

Removeirefit rear ofs door mechanism to new door.

Removelrenew rear axle, hub and shock abasrber,

Check and realign wheel alignment,

balance b/f $8,294.88

$120.00 97(
$12000 dz(
sas000 Fof

ss000
Total $9,064.68



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreqno19ss07188R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel B2?56-3561 Faw: 6344-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/AIG18018017/KTENZ

Date: 08/10/2018
REFERENCE
:1’::3:29 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Policy No: 1700052149
irroiml W § T Insured Vehicle No : SLS528278
Date of Loss:  30/08/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 8272865614506
DESCRIPTION & |IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLF141C
Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL, 1.5 (A) Engine No: L15B4031266
Reg. Date: 11/08/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: RU11111263
Colour: Metallic Blue Odometer: 184346 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
1Tl CLEATT RVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CON F TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R16
Front Left Side: Maxxis 9 mm Rear Left Side: Maxxis 9 mm
Front Right Side: Maxxis 9 mm Rear Right Side: Maxxis 9 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads depih
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 6,049 68 3,202.40 284728 47.06
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,015.00 1,760.00 1,255.00 41.63
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S8) 9,064.68 4,962.40 4,102.28 45.26
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 4,000.00
Mett Amount (S§) 9,064.68 4,000.00 5,064.68 55.87
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 31/08/2018
Date Inspected: 03/09/2018 Inspected At: Massive Trading & Auto
Blk 5038 #01-405, Ang Mo Kio Indusirial
Pk 2
Singapore 569541
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the lime and place of inspection sfated herein Such inspection has been carned out fo the best of ouwr
knowiedge and ability but any other lability under any other circumsiances is hereby expressly excluded,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 8/10/2018



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 2 of 3

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR O/S TAIL-LAMP ASSY Serviceable 68B.10FL *-FL
2 1 *REAR O/S DOOR ASSY Bent 1.125.60FL *936.60FL
3 1 *REAR O/S DOOR RUBBER Serviceable 165.10FL “-FL
4 1 *REAR O/S DOOR INNER LOCHK Repair 245 60FL *-FL
5 1 *REAR BUMPER Scratched/Cut B2560FL *762.70FL
6 1 *REAR 0O/S SIDE BUMPER Buckled 335 70FL *195.00FL
T 1 *REAR O/S BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Distorted 45 80FL 45 BOFL
8 1 *REAR OJ/S FENDER Warped/Bent 1,185 90FL *985.00FL
g 1 *REAR O/S FENDER ARCH PROTECTOR Cut 175.20FL  *175.20FL
0 1 *REAR AXLE ASSY Serviceable 1,490.70FL *FL
1M1 *‘REAR O/S SHOCK ABSORBER Serviceable 3BE.10FL “.FL
12 1 *REAR OIS HUB ASSY Bent 305.20FL *305.20FL
13 1 *REAR O/S TYRE RIM Dented 450.00FS *450.00FS
14 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIP MNecessary 20.00Fs *20.00FS

F=Franchise part S=5SpcNett. L=ListhemDisc, —_—

Sub Total (S58) 7.444 60 3,885.50

- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S5) 1,394 92 68310

Total Parts (S§) 3,202.40

6,049.68

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 8/10/2018



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's

Labour Items

1 REMOVE/RENEW THE ABOVE PARTS INCLUDING MNew 1,200.00
KNOCKING, WELDING & CUTTING

2 TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT New 1,000.00

3 CHECK & RECONNECT WIRING Mew 45100

4 REMOVE/REFIT REAR O/S DOOR MECHANISM TO NEW New 120.00
DOOR

5 REMOVE/RENEW REAR AXLE,HUB AND SHOCK New 450.00
ABSORBER

5] CHECK AND REALIGN WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew 80.00

7 TO RESPRAY ANTI-RUST PROOFING TREATMENT Mew 120.00

Gross Labour Cost (5§)

3,015.00

Page 3 of 3

Amount

800.00

680.00

20.00
60.00

B0.00

60.00
60.00

1.760.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 8/10/2018



